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DATE: December 23, 2014

TO: Raj Rathamano FROM: Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Environmental Approvals Conservation and Water Stewardship
Conservation and Water Stewardship 123 Main St Suite 160 (Box 60)

123 Main St Suite 160 (Box 80) Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5

Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5

SUBJECT: DGHT Application - Health Canada Bio-Waste Client File: 5745.00

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement (Central Region) has reviewed the above noted
Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Proposal (DGHT), and has no concerns.






From: Stibbard, James (CWS)

Sent: December-22-14 9:34 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Subject: Re: 5745.00 Health Canada Biowasste Storage EAP

Mr. Rathamano,

| reviewed the above noted EAP and found no concerns respecting drinking water safety or quality.
If you have any questions, please call.

Regards,

James Stibbard P. Eng.
Approvals Engineer
Office of Drinking Water
1007 Century Street
Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4
phone: (204) 945-5949
fax: (204) 945-1365
email: James.Stibbard@gov.mb.ca
website: www.manitoba.ca/drinkingwater










From: Kubish, Cheryl (OFC)

Sent: December-01-14 9:20 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Subject: FW: DGHT Application for review & comment - Health Canada Bio-Waste - DGHT File: 5745.00

The Office of the Fire Commissioner recommends that the proponent obtain a new Occupancy permit
for this portion of the building where the waste /storage area in the basement, as this an office
building. The contact is the City of Winnipeg Building Code authority at 83-30 Fort Ave. Also, the
proponent shall submit an updated Fire Safety Plan for review /acceptance by the Winnipeg Fire
Department.

Cheryt Kubish

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Fire Commissioner
508-401 York Avenue
Winnipeg MB R3C 0P8

Fhone: 945-3328

Fax; 948-2089

E-Mail address: Chervi Kubish@gov.mb.ca




Infrastructure and Transportation
Highway Planning and Design Branch
Environmental Services Section

1420 - 215 Gany 81, Winnipeg, MB R3C 3P3
T (204) 8194359 F (204) D45-0583

November 28, 2014

Tracey Braun, M. Sc.

Dirsctor, Enwironmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main 8t., Sulte 160

Winnipeg, MB R3C 1AS

RE: Hsalth Canada Bio-Waste
Client File No, 5745.00

Dear Ms. Braun:

MIT has reviewed the proposal under the Environment Act noted above and we do not have any
concemn.

Thank you very much for providing us the opportunity to revisw the proposal.

Sincerely,
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Ryan Coulter, M. 8c., P. Eng.
Manager of Environmental Services



From: Matthews, Rob (CWS)

Sent: November-20-14 7:23 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Subject: RE: DGHT Application for review & comment - Health Canada Bio-Waste - DGHT File: 5745.00

No concerns.

(Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship, Water Use Licensing Section)

From: Sobkowich, Dale (CWS)
Sent: November-20-14 11:43 AM






